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KM A: Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn> K [A]: 2018-10-08 16:18

etk N:  zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;

SFRY BRI R R RSB T

FLIRNE , BRIEJ LML | 5 ER (RIEER ) | B E , EEETL, RER N DEINESS | IR
EEFBDEBHAFREAR ? IRBEH LEEHHEGENEIUE , BERMEREET , I8 ?

%A zhangweib <zhangwei6@cct.cn>

AiER3E: Monday, October 8, 2018 3:58 PM

& A: Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>
E: Refk: REMGIANS-1215FHERHE

Dear :

¥ L MHEAEFRIRINE , HhXiE T RIRED MBIEZRABEY , BEK.
2735, XRFEIMIRALRIREREHA ?
3.2 RS EEE S5 , AR7MEE , S 8Hl. XMREMREGTEHAXSWIBEAENMG , 4R
SWABRHHBBRIRA TS | B,

SNBIRIRE | TERERT SFERR ~
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FEERER N R ERA T -6/ L/ pEB/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

5k#E Vivienne Zhang

E8iE / + 86 (10) 6587 7466
fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 7466
F#1/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-09-26 13:21

Subject: &k KEHAITR-12I5F HIZLTHE
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Dear Vivienne,
UTENBETERZRSGRANNSN , MSREEKRLHINTER |, 5 !
£ A: ) Minghao, BBS-512

AERSE): Friday, September 14, 2018 10:51 AM
24 A: Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>

#i%: Zhang Xiaodong, BBS-512 <Xiaodong.Zhang.hc@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Xu Michelle, BBS-510 <Michelle. Xu@bmw-

brilliance.cn>; Chen Wen, BBS-510 <Wen.Chen.ce@bmw-brilliance.cn>

EB: KBEH LIS 121I8F B

Dear Betty:

10.16-19 fEAXALTA SHRTC/p—H Baitil =, ZATEE 71248 T2 5, EEHHZH0 N,
L1283 F, 1031502 Lig-10 3200 &JT, kT EarRmplESR T, 2HHEx

2. TEAXALTA SHRTCPHIT Z2HEE)E, 4K FoA JE S COAB I H.Otbk: LT RHT X EITERK1605
= HiE: 189 1760 6621)

3 ATTRI2IETEAR T A, I B AT 8 A 5 N R e BRI & 7 5

X b 38249-2-Tongxiang Baochang 13912386323
REX UL (257C7)28-3-Hangzhou Jinchang Hangde 13758270809
R Feteig 42906-1-Hangzhou Jinchang Chenbao 18806538203
RIX 3k | 26791-1-Nanjing Ningbao 15950454470
RIX yasl TG 30649-1-Changzhou Baozun 13775208581
RIX FVINID 35310-2-Shanghai Zhongguo Baohong 18321585672
JbX FEfH 35875-2-Cangzhou Haobao Automotive 13733272610
R X &gt | 33227-1-Zhuhai Baoze 13824136942
B X SPIS- 32905-1-Nanchang Baoze 13330067567
7h X ¥4/ | 38965-2-Wuhan Handebao 13349886226
PEIX X%, 33500-1-Chengdu Bow Yue 18011526305
KX A 32215-1-Hangzhou Baorong 13777392379

A SRR A Bl !

Thank you very much!

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd. /2= SEBREAT
Mark Ji /7 i1 #5

BMW China Training Academy /=5 E1E)I5k
Technical Training (BBS-512)

Lead Trainer Paint Training /BH&EZREE))H
EEmEETIKICRIKS185

E5_ BB

HR4%201807

Mobile: +86 186 1195 7171

Fax: +86 21 59963896
Mail:minghao.ji.ac@bmw-brilliance.cn
Web:http://www.bmw-brilliance.cn
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